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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, October 22, 2018, 5:30 p.m.
United Campus, N31024 Elland Road, Blair, WI 54616
Board Room/Library

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens’
Approve agenda

Public comment

Approve minutes of the September 2018 regular and closed sessions

Approve bills for the month of September
Approve financial statement

Reports:
Superintendent (J. Eide)
e DOJ Grant#2
e Boilers (Information)
e WASB School Board Convention - January 23, 24 & 25
e Consortium News
O Next meeting is November 12th, 7:00 p.m. in Independence
@ Reviewing our school calendar and scheduling
e Mobile Skills Lab will be here on the 7th of November
Principals (L. Halverson, Dana Eide)
Special Education Director/School Psychologist (Katie Belitz)

Action ltems:
e Discuss/Approve Food Service Contract (Marie Nyen)
e Discuss/Approve Odyssey of the Mind Coordinator (Cierra Rose)
e Discuss/Approve Middle School Forensics Coach.(Baleigh Kehe) . a 7
e  Discuss/Approve-High School English Resignation (Troy Tiedens) o *
e Discuss/Approve Mental Health Coordinator (Heidi Meyer)

Adjourn
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